OFFICE OF THE MAYOR LoNDON N. BREED

SAN FRANCISCO MAYOR
TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tom Paulino
RE: Trial Courts Courthouse Construction Fund - Rescission of Superior Court
Surcharges for Court Construction
DATE: June 1, 2022

Ordinance rescinding the $50 surcharge on civil, family, or probate filings in San
Francisco Superior Court under Board Resolution No. 714-92 that the City
previously collected to support the acquisition, rehabilitation, construction, and
financing of courtrooms or courtroom buildings.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.
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